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State Services Section

STATE OF COLORADO
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

Jena Griswold, Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State

1700 Broadway
Denver, CO 80290

RE: Social Services Rules (Volume 7; Child Welfare, Child Care Facilities)
500, 1008, 2500 Department of Human Services

12 CCR 2509-1

SOS Correction Tracking Number 2020-00756

Dear Ms. Griswold,

I have reviewed the correction to the accompanying rule revisions and determined

that the matter being corrected is a nonsubstantive error and that the correction is
necessary to insure that the published rule and the corresponding opinion conform
to the adopted rules, pursuant to sections 19-3-308(1)(a) and (4.5)(a) C.R. S. (2019).

Existing rule includes a formatting error for the definition of “Moderate neglect”
within “7.000.2 DEFINITIONS.” This correction addresses incorrect documents
filed with the Secretary of State. The correction is nonsubstantive because it

addresses only the formatting of the rule without changing the substance.

Sincerely,

FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

/s/ Virginia Carreno

VIRGINIA CARRENO
Senior Assistant Attorney General
State Services Section



